



ALPHA TWENTY-ONE PRODUCTION COMPANY

2100 FIRST NATIONAL BANK BUILDING
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701

915/683-5384

January 18, 1980

Mr. Arthur R. Brown, District Engineer
United States Geological Survey
Post Office Box 1157
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: Restoration of Surface
El Paso Tom Federal No. 2
330 FWL & 1650 FNL, Section 33,
T-25-S, R-37-E
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Brown:

I have notified Nadine Owen Turner, Jonnie Mark Owen and Del Rose Perry of Eunice, New Mexico, owner of the surface land in the NW/4 Section 33, T-25-S, R-37-E, of my intention to drill a 3300 foot Langlie Mattix test 330 FWL and 1650 FNL of Section 33. We have both agreed that once drilling and completion operations are finished at the proposed wellsite all pits will be backfilled and leveled, all junk and unnecessary equipment will be removed, and any unneeded access road and drill pad area will be ripped to promote vegetation.

Sincerely yours,

Tommy Phipps,
Executive Vice President

TP:rm
cc: file

RECEIVED

MAR 11 1980

OIL CONSERVATION DIV.

110